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Docket No. 030217-TC Date Docketed: 03/03/2003 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cance l l a t i on  o f  PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 8127 by 
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Company : G1 enn Pol 1 ack 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Clate: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: Expi r a t i o n  : 

Referred t o  : AUS CAF CCA (CMP) ECR EXT GCL MMS P I F  
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as  fol lows: 

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s )  - Prehearing O f f i c e r  
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Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. Approved : 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the case. Date: / / 
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CCA Official Filing: 
6/23/03******* 12:42 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l - 
Marguerite Lockard Bsc-n.3 -0 q s o  -FlO t- -7c 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, June 23,2003 11 :40 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

6/23/03 I 1  :35:00 AM 

The following have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

All orders are titled "Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate" 

Docket No. 
030331 -TC 
030437-TC 
03021 2-TC 
03021 3-TC 
03021 5-TC 
03021 7-TC 
030307-TC 

File Name 
030331 or.jpr 
030437or.jpr 
030212or.jpr 
03021 3or.jpr 
03021 5or.jpr 
03021 7or.jpr 
030307or.jpr 

Thanks! 
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